
/ 
. . . \ ' . 
a""'~ ;--5}- I 
I iF3 .! 
• • ••••••• 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
~75 L'£nlant P1u1, SW 
Wa~ln,gton. DC 202'60 

. 
MAY 1 ~ )900. 

• 

Mr. Don Johnson 
Administrative Vice President, 

Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Onion, 

AFL-CIO 
817 - 1·4th Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 20005 

.... 
AfTICll 
mnor 
SUBJUl 
'- s ll1. 

Re: B. Moran 

-ii. 7 
~ C. CJ. 

fl...et:/E.d 

ling of Prussia, PA 
A8-E-OS42/E8C2BC3279 
APWO 05-42 

Oear Mr. Johnson: 

--
-

On March 27, 1980, we met on the above-captioned case.at the 
fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set.forth 
in the 1978 National Agreement. 

After reviewing the information provided, it is aqreed that 
management will discontinue the relief LSM assignments in the 
King of Prussia Post Office •. 

The time limits were extended by mutual.consent. 

Please sign the attached copy of this letter as your 
acknowledgment of the final disposition of this case. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel A. Kahn 
Labor Relations Depart.Jnent 

. .. .. . - - - - - - . -. · .. 

Don Joijnson · 
Adminis~r~tive Vir.e .President 

Clerk Craft · 
American Postal Workers Union, 

AFL-CIO 

. ~ 


